THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

Lakebitschnig,.. . Ghairpersen...... FROM .D.R..Haller, Asst. Director......
i D i e S T g e Physical Plant, Design Div......
CAMPUS MAIL DATE .23.Nov..84 PHONE ..5543 ...

........................................................................

RE: HANDRAILS AND GUARDRAILS, G.S.A. BUILDING

This memo is in reply to your memo of November 20th, to
Mr. Keith Wilson.

The handrail at the west exterior stairway has been designed
and transferred to our Operations and Maintenance Division
for installation. The installation of the handrails is
scheduled for December 1984.

The design of the guardrails at the north exterior stairway
is still in progress and will be installed when design is

completed.

DRH/cas
cc. K. Wilson, Physical Plant
R. Grant, Personnel Services



